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Dear Sir:

As a nanufacturer of radioactive smoke detectors, we appreciate the
opportuni:y to make the following comments on the proposed rule.

1. We feel that there is more definition needed on the mrking of the
external .eurface of the smoke detector. We would object, from an
aes:hetic standpoint,to the marking being visible after ITstallation.
We presently mark the rear surface of our detuctor with the proposed
information.

2. .We would also question the value of marking the detector and package
with the name of the radionuclide and the quantity of activity since
this would be of little value to the average person.

3. We also object to the use of the word "significant" in the phrase,
"de:ector contains radioactive material which presents no significant
ha=ard to health if used in accordance with the instructions" for the
following reasons: First, there has been no evidence (to our knewledge)
that the amount of radioactive material in one smoke detector is harmful.
Secondly, :his type of wording could bias a person :o the point where-
they would not purchase a smoke detector. This would deprive him (and
his family) of the protection which is so b.adly needed.

As a general comment, I woul.d like to indicate th'at we presently include
the following information on the rear of our smoke detectors:

1. The s:a:ement, "Contains radioactive material".

2. The name of :he radioclide and the quantity of activity.

3. ?.ecc :cended disposal instrue: ions with name of company and address.

2 e in:act of :his regulation on our co=pany would be hard :o ascertain a
:his :i=e because of the lack of specific guidelines regarding where and
how :te arking veuld be applied; houever, a: the very leas:, it would require
us :o incur :co.ing cos:s and the revisien of Our la' els, and possibly scrappinga
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of outdated labels.

' We ~ appreciate the opportunity to coment en this regul'acion and would
ask that we would have the opportunity to coment on the final draf t
before enactment.

- Sincerely,
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~ Prentice !!oore
Sr. Proje'ct Engineer
Electronics Division
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ec: .C. Draper
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